February 8, 1991

Docket Nos. 50-352
50-353

Philadelphia Electric Company

ATTN: Mr. Dickinson M. Smith
Senior Vice President-Nuclear

Nuclear Group Headquarters

P.O. Box 195

Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-0195

Gentlemen:

Subject: Systematic Assessment of Licensee Performance (SALP) Final Report
Number 50-352/89-99; 50-352/89-99

This letter forwards the final Limerick Generating Station SALP Report (Enclosure 1) for the
period September 1, 1989, through October 15, 1990. The initial SALP Report was forwarded
to you by our December 21, 1990, letter (Enclosure 2) and was discussed with Messrs. J. F.
Paquette, C. A. McNeill, yourself and members of your staff at a meeting on January 8, 1991,
at your Information Center in Limerick, Pennsylvania.

We have reviewed your written response (Enclosure 3) and concluded that, other than to correct
the typographical error you pointed out, no changes to the initial SALP Report are needed.

Our assessment indicated continued strong performance at Limerick during a challenging period
of completing the Unit 2 startup testing program and the transition to two unit operation.
Overall, we noted management involvement and attention was successful in maintaining or
improving performance in each functional area. As discussed at the SALP management meeting,
and as described in your SALP written response, we acknowledge your efforts and plans to
continue to improve performance and address the identified weaknesses, such as the need for
earlier identification of adverse trends before they result in programmatic problems, noted in our
assessment.

Since the SALP management meeting, NRC has conducted requalification examinations at
Limerick. While the examination success rate was substantially improved over last year,
individual exam weaknesses were noted. These are being reviewed by the NRC staff to assess
their relation to your programmatic corrective actions mentioned in the SALP. As discussed with
your staff, we look forward to meeting with you in a few weeks to discuss requalification
pregram issues after you have finalized your on-going self-assessment of the requalification
program.
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No reply to this letter is required. Your actions in response to the NRC Systematic Assessment
of Licensee Performance will be reviewed during future inspections of your facility,

We appreciate your cooperation.

Sincerely,
Original Signed by
Thomas T, Mariin

Thomas T. Martin
Regional Administrator

Enclosures:
1 Systematic Assessment of Licensee Performance Report No. 50-352/89-99;
50-353/89-99

2 NRC Region I letter, T. Martin to D. Smith, dated December 21, 1990
3. PECo letter, G. Leitch to NRC, dated January 28, 1991
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cc w/encls:
-R. J. iLees, Chairman, Nuclear Review Board
~G. M. Leitch, Vice President - Limerick Generating Station
D. R. Helwig, Vice President of Nuclear Engineering and Services
A. W. Durham, Sr. Vice President and Ger-eral Council
4. Doering, Manager - Limerick Generatiny Station
A. J. Beck, Director - Licensing Section
AG. A. Hunger, Project Manager - Limerick Generating Station
J. F. O'Rourke, Manager - Limerick Quality Division
AG. J. Madsen, Regulatory Engineer - Limerick Generating Station
T. B. Conmuer, Jr., Esquire
Secretary, Nuclear Committee of the Boi d
Public Document Room (PDR)
Local Public Document Room (LPDR)
Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)
NRC Resident Inspactor
Commonwealth of Penns; Ivania
Chairman Carr
Commissioner Rogers
Commissioner Curtiss
Commissioner Remick
K. Abraham, PAO-RI (20)
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bee w/encls:

Region 1 Docket Room (with concurrences)
Management Assistant, DRMA (w/o encl)
T. Martin, RA

W, Kane, DRA

W. Hehl, DRP

J. Wiggins, DRP

R. Blough, DRP

L. Doerflein, DRP
M. Conner, DR™

W. Hodges, DRS

J. Durr, DRS

L. Bettenhausen, DRS
M. Knapp, DRSS

J. Joyner, DRSS

R. Clark, NRR

W. Butler, NRR

J. Taylor, EDO

J. Caldwell, EDO

J. Lieberman, OE

u. Holody, ORA

R. Wharton, NRR

C. Holden, NRR
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